
U.S. Department of Labor Mine Safety and Health Administration 
201 12th Street South 
Arlington, Virginia 22202-5452 

SEP 2 6 2018 

MEMORANDUM FOR PATRICIA W. SILVEY 
Deputy Assistant Secretary for 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

THROUGH: TIMOTHY R. WATKINS 
Deputy Administrator for 
Coal Mine Safety and Health 

FROM: THOMAS W. CHARBONEA 
Director, Office ofAssessments 

SUBJECT: Mine Safety and Health Administration (MSHA) 
Office ofAccountability Review 
Coal District 12, Pineville, West Virginia Field Office 

Introduction 

This memorandum summarizes the Office ofAccountability' s (OA) review of Coal's District 12 
Pineville, West Virginia Field Office. The review focused on enforcement activities at the. 

This review included MSHA field activities, level of 
enforcement, conditions and practices at the mine, Field Activity Reviews, Accompanied 
Activity Reviews, and MSHA supervisory and managerial oversight activities. 

Pumose 

The purpose of this accountability review is to determine whether MSHA enforcement policies, 
procedures and guidance are being followed consistently and to assess whether mission critical 
enforcement activities are accomplished effectively. The accountability review also identifies 
areas for improvement and the subsequent implementation ofeffective corrective actions to 
address any identified issues. 

You can now file your MSHA forms online at www.MSHA.gov. It's easy, it's fast, and it saves you money! 

www.MSHA.gov


Overview 

Office ofAccountability (OA) Supervisor Ted Smith and Specialist Troy Davis (Review Team) 
conducted the review in accordance with the annual accountability review plan schedule. The 
review concentrated on one Regular Safety and Health Inspection (EO1 ), of the 

(ID No.-EventNo.- The OA selected the mine for review 
because it is an underground mine operation with two producing Mechanized Mining Units 
(MMUs). The Review Team conducted the on-site review from 
- The review focused on enforcement activities conducted in FY 2018 and included a 
review ofsupervisory oversight activities. 

Mine Visit 

The Review Team accompanied the Assistant District Manager for the Enforcement Division, 
Field Office Supervisor, and an inspector to the mine on as part of a Safety and 
Health Spot Inspection (El6). 

The mine is located in and employs approximately-
working two nine-hour production shifts and one-eight hour maintenance shift per day, seven 
days a week. The mine produces an average o~ofcoal annually. Coal is mined 
with continuous mining machines and transported via shuttle cars to a conveyor system routed to 
the surface. The coal is transported via over-the-road trucks to a preparation plant for processing 
and shipment to the customer. During the mine visit, the Review Team evaluated general 
conditions at the mine, assessed whether conditions at the mine are commensurate with 
enforcement levels documented in the inspection reports reviewed and observed work practices 
at the mine site. 

The mine visit included inspections and observations of the following: 

Surface areas: 
• pre-inspection discussions with mine operator 
• mine examination records and postings 
• escapeway map 
• check in and check out system 
• communication and tracking system 
• Atmospheric Monitoring System for early fire detection along conveyor belts 
• roads, ramps and berms 
• highwalls 

Underground Working Section MMUs 001-0 and 002-0: 
• examinations of the working section for imminent dangers, methane tests, air readings 

and evidence ofexaminations being conducted 
• ventilation, rock dusting, cleanup, and roofand rib conditions 
• work practices 
• a functional test of the post-accident communication and tracking system 
• escapeway map located at the working section's Refuge Alternative (RA) 
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• one 24 person RA 

Underground Outby areas: 
• alternate escapeway traveled from surface to the working section - lifelines and signage 
• general conditions ofoutby areas ( ventilation, rock dusting, cleanup, and roof and rib 

conditions) 
• one 24 person RA and escapeway map 
• one outby Self Contained Self Rescuer (SCSR) cache 
• a functional test of the post-accident communication and tracking system 
• a functional test of the fire suppression system at a belt drive 
• firefighting equipment at a belt drive 
• branch lines offthe lifelines to SCSR caches and RAs 

During this mine visit, the inspector issued ■enforcement actions. (Attachment C) 

Review Results 

The review revealed positive findings in the following areas: 

• Inspectors used printed sheets from the Inspection Tracking System as notes to assist in 
documentation. 

• Inspectors showed start/stop and color coding on the tracking map. 
• No issues were identified that require corrective action. 

The Review Team discussed with District personnel some inspection and procedural best 
practices as described in the Coal Mine Safety and Health General Inspection Procedures 
Handbook. A general outline ofdiscussion topics is included in an attachment to this 
memorandum. (Attachment A) 

As a part of the review, the OA compared enforcement levels of the mine with the Field Office, 
District, and national averages. The mine had a Significant and Substantial (S&S) rate of26 
percent in the 1st halfofFY 2018 compared to the Field Office. S&S rate of21 percent; a District 
S&S rate of21 percent; and the national S&S rate of21 percent. While the S&S rate for the 
mine was higher than the average S&S rates of the Field Office, District and nation, the 
enforcement levels were appropriate with existing mining conditions and work practices based 
on the review and observations made during the mine visit. 

In February 2018, the mine submitted a Corrective Action Plan (CAP) to District 12 that 
described the procedures the company would implement to reduce the number ofviolations 
being issued to the mine. The mine received a clean inspection during the 3rd quarter of2018 
and was removed from the 104 D status. 

Recently, the mine changed its management and is currently operating under a revised CAP that 
it submitted to the District in August 2018. The District is continuing to evaluate the conditions 
at the mine and the company's efforts to reduce violations. 
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Attachments 

A. Discussion Topics 

B. Office of Accountability Check.list 

C. Enforcement Actions Issued During Mine Visit 

Citation No. Standard Cited 
75.512 
75.206(e) 
75.380(d)(7)(iv) 
75.370(a)(l) 
75.402 
75.220(a)(l) 
75.202(a) 
75.220(a)(l) 
75.202(a) 
75.1600-3(a)(2) 
75.1505(b) 
75.364(h) 
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United States Department ofLabor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 
Pineville, WV

District Coal District 12 IField Office Mine IDField Office 

Attachment A - Discussion Topics 

Topics discussed with the District that do not require a corrective action plan are as follows: 

See Attachment B Checklist #3 - Enforcement Action Review: 
• Several citations issued did not have adequate negligence documentation in the field 

notes. The negligence determination was primarily based on the length of time the 
violation existed. 

• The inspector did not always document the reason or justification for modifying a 
reasonably likely citation to unlikely on the 7000-3A. The language observed was "After 
further review and consideration it is determined this citation does not meet the criteria 
for S&S." 

Documentation (E0l Event-: 
• Mantrip operation was not observed on the first day of inspection. The first on-site 

inspection day was on The first mantrip observation was on 
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Unjted States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office ofAccountability 

District Coal District 12 I field Office P~~=~l~ffi~ Mine ID 1 .... I Date 1111111111111I 

Attachment B - Office of Accountability Checklist 

Determine if complete and thorough E01 inspections are being conducted 
1 

· and/or if policy and procedures were properly followed. 

Adequate [Kl Corrective Action Ne~ed D Comments Below D 

2. Determine if documentation for inspections is complete and thorough. 

Adequate [Kl Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if citations and orders issued during previous inspections were 
3. properly evaluated for gravity, negligence, level of enforcement, number of 

persons affected, and supported by documentation. 

Adequate [Kl Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below [Kl 
Attachment A 

Evaluate inspector/specialist examination of required record books and 
4 

· postings for compliance with applicable standards. 

Adequate 0 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Evaluate inspector/specialist examination of the operator's maps (on-site) 
5 

· for accuracy, escapeway locations, etc. 

Adequate 0 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Evaluate, upon arrival to the working section, inspector/specialist
6 

· examination of all working areas and highwalls for imminent dangers. 

Adequate 0 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 
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United States Department of Labor 

Mine Safety and Health Administration 
Office ofAccountability 

District Coal District 12 IField Office Pineville, WV Mine ID 
_ Field Office 

Evaluate the inspector/specialist observation of the work cycle and 
7 

· conditions in the active working section during the review. 

Adequate 0 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Evaluate the inspector/specialist air quantity, quality, and gas checks 
8 

· during the review. 

Adequate 0 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Evaluate inspector/specialist examination of equipment electrical cables 
9 

· during the review. 

Adequate 0 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Ev~luate inspector/specialist examination for permissibility during the 
10

_ 
review. 

Adequate D Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below 0 
Not part of this review. 

Determine if previous E01 inspections include examinations of the 
condition and maintenance of conveyor belts, belt entries, belt drives, fire 11 . 
detection and suppression systems, and separation of belt entries from 
other air courses. 

Adequate 0 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Evaluate, during the review, the inspection of at least one set of seals, 
12 

· including methods for obtaining samples from sealed area. 

Adequate D Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below 0 
Not part of this review. 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District Coal District 12 IField Office Pineville, WV M' ID I IDate ....Field Office me ,.____. 

Determine if adequate close-out conferences are being conducted at the 
13 

· end of each inspection. 

Adequate [Kl Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if Possible Knowing/Willful (PKW) Forms are documented and 
14 

· processed according to agency policy and procedures. 

Adequate 0 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Evaluate 103(i) spot inspection (E02) reports for the office/district being 
reviewed for compliance with agency policies and procedures, including

15 
· compliance with time frames and separating E02 inspections from other 

events. 

Adequate 0 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if Hazard Complaint inspections/investigations are being
16 

· conducted according to policy and procedures. 

Adequate 0 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if supervisors are monitoring inspector time and activity to 
17. ensure proper use of time, including off-shift and weekend work, by all 

inspectors. 

Adequate 0 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District Coal District 12 IField Office Pineville, WV M" ID I IDate 
_ Field Office me ~--~ 

Determine if required Accompanied Activities (AAs); Field Activity Reviews 
18. (FARs) and supervisory follow-ups are being conducted and documented 

according to agency policy and procedures? 

Determine if a 104(d) tracking system is in place and being kept current at
19 

· the office being reviewed. 

Adequate 0 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if the Uniform Mine File books are being maintained and 
20 

· reviewed according to current agency policy and procedures. 

Adequate 0 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if supervisors are thoroughly reviewing Uniform Mine Files at
21 

· least annually? 

Adequate 0 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if supervisors are visiting each active underground mine at least
22 

· annually. 

Adequate 0 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if all sections where retreat mining is occurring ( not to include 
23 

· longwall mining) are being inspected at least monthly? . 

Adequate 0 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

I Pineville, WV . I I IDistrict Coal District 12 Field Office Field Office Mme ID .... Date ....,_________. 

Determine if documentation of staff meetings/safety meetings are effective
24 

· and relevant to current issues and the Agency's mission. 

Adequate 0 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine, after an in-mine visit, if approved plans (Ventilation, Roof 
25. Control, Training, Emergency Response Plan (ERP), etc.) are compatible 

with mining conditions and equipment. 
Adequate 0 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if approved plans are being revised or updated to reflect 
26 

· changes in conditions and/or equipment. 

Adequate 0 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if plan reviews are in compliance with current agency policy and 
procedures (performed within required timeframes, tracked from the date 

27. 
of submission, properly documented, and contain input from all affected 
departments and Field Offices). 

Adequate 0 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if Assistant District Manager is conducting the required second 
28. level reviews and holding supervisors accountable for oversight-of Field 

Activity Reviews and Accompanied Activities. 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District Coal District 12 IField Office p~=~I~~ Mine ID '~--~' Date 

Determine if district management personnel are reviewing work products 
29 

· and reports for accuracy and completeness. 

Adequate 0 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if District Managers, Assistant District Managers, and 
30. supervisors are conducting required mine visits and properly completing 

the required spreadsheet. 

Adequate 0 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if District Manager is using discretion in granting conferences 
and monitoring the Alternative Case Resolution (ACR) program to ensure 

31 . that all decisions (including upholding, modifying or vacating citations) are 
properly documented and justified by the Conference and Litigation 
Representatives (CLRs). 

Adequate D Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below 0 
Not part of this review 

Determine if managers and supervisors are using standardized reports to 
32 

· review critical data relevant to inspections and investigations. 

Adequate 0 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if Districts are conducting reviews in compliance with agency 
33. policy and procedures including follow-up to determine the effectiveness of 

corrective actions. 

Adequate 0 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 
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United St.ates Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Hea lth Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District Coal District 12 I Field Office p~~=~l~ffi~ Mine ID I i-1 I Date I.____________. 

Determine if information (mine status, methane liberation, number of 
34. employees, etc.) is being entered into the MSHA Standardized Information 

System (MSIS) accurately and in a timely manner? 

Adequate 0 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if District Managers are using the Report Center to identify 
35. overdue responses from operators and take appropriate actions. 

Determine if a complete permissibility inspection of each longwall system is 
36. being conducted by electrical specialists or inspectors who hold a current 

MSHA electrical qualification card on at least an annual basis. 

Adequate 0 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if a proper examination of the Atmospheric Monitoring System 
(AMS) and/or AMS systems that operate Carbon Monoxide (CO) sensors

37. 
is being conducted. A complete inspection includes those items in the 
Coal General Inspection Procedures Handbook (GIPH) AMS checklist. 

Adequate [8J Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if SSls are maintaining a memorandum detailing the reasons for 
not conducting a special investigation when the District Manager decides 

38. 
to take no further action, in accordance with the Special Investigations 
Procedures Handbook. 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District Coal District 12 IField Office Pineville, WV M. ID I IDateField Office me _~--~ 

Determine if proper procedures for conducting, documenting, and 
39. reviewing MSHA respirable dust surveys are being followed. 

Proper documentation to include blue cards, 2000-86s, etc. 

Adequate [Kl Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if District Managers and Assistant District Managers are 
providing acting Field Office Supervisors with the level of oversight 
necessary to manage their work groups on a temporary basis including an 

40. online distance learning training course with a knowledge check for 
temporarily promoted supervisors. The guidance will be included in each 
District's Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) for training newly promoted 
Field Office Supervisors. 

Adequate [Kl Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

The Roof Control Plan SOP should comply with the established Program 
Policy Manual requirements as identified by the OIG report to address 
deficiencies identified in the Internal Review report. The SOPs should 
account for: 

• checking that required information is submitted 

41. • checking for communication with other plan approval groups 
• assuring that designated MSHA personnel contact the operator for 

additional information 

• discussing results of on-site evaluations with the operator and 
identified miners' representatives. 

Adequate [Kl Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 
Pineville, WVDistrict Coal District 12 Field Office Mine ID DateField Office 

Attachment C - Enforcement Actions issued during Mine Visit 

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Deoartment or Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

I. Date Mo 0a Yr 3. Cila~on/ 
Order Nvmt>er1 

◄ . Served To 5. Ope,ator 

6. Mine 7. Mne lO 

8. Coodltioo Ot Practice Ba. Wril1en Notice (103g) U -
A r ecord of the weekl y examinat ion of t he outby scoop and the section pres s ure pump f or the 
week of ■■■■I t o ••■■■■ was not made by the examiner . 

Standard 75 . 512 was cited 

See Ccn1111Uadon Ferm IMSHA Farm 7000·3&) 0 
9 . Violation A. Health 0 B.. Sec11on C. P811/Secdon of 

Safety □ of Act Tille 30CFR 
Olller@ 75.512 

t0. Gra-.ily: 
A. Injury or IHnoas (has) (is): No llkoMhOod 121 Unlikely D Reasonably Ukoly 0 Highly Llkely 0 OecutTect D 
8. Injury or llness oould rea-

No lost Workdays CZI lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty D F111al 0~ be IObe: 

C. Slgnilicant and Subltanlial: 0. Number ol P9tions Affected:Yes □ No la 000 

11. Negligence (cheek one) A. None D e. tow 1Z1 c. Modetaie 0 0 . High O E. Reeklesa Oierega,d 0 
12. Type ol Aclion 104 (8) 13. Type of Issuance (Check one) Citation Ill Order O Safeguard O Written Notice O 
14. tnlliat Actton e. Cilation/ F. Dated Mo Oa Yr 

A. Cilalion O B. Order O C. Safeguard O 0 . Wl11len Notice O Order Nunber 

15. Area or Equlpmern 

16. Termination Oue IA. Date 40a Yr I_ :::I B. Time (24 Hr. Ctoc:k) 

11. Aeflon 10 Tennlnale 
A record of the examinations have now been made by t he examiner. 

18 · Termlnaledl A. Date Mo 0a Yr 8 . Time (24 Hr. Clock)I 
19. Type or Inspection 20. Even1 Number 21 . Primary o, Mil 

(acUvily code) El 6 

22. ARName 23. AR Ntimber 

NSHA FOffll 7000-3. Af}I 08 (l'elllaed) in 6COOl<lance Witl lhe ~ ol Ille Small a..-RoCJIM(o,yEnl- F...,_. Act°' 1996, !he Sff,al 9uoln.a Actnlnl- hu 
•-aNII- Smal --andJ19rlt""-~ Ombudlm•• and 10 flegiotlol faimcas - IO ruei-.e comm""'*'""" smlll bu$1ne,wo ll>Oul -• egmcy
on--· The ~manamu111y..-.11e,-e<1 ac:1iw1tes and•••-- ago,,c(l 1osponll,,.,_ 10 omall_.. W)'OU - IOa,m-on 11,e 

011_..,.."'MSHA,yo,,..,..,e.. 1 -8811 • RE(HAIAl1·1!811· 734 ·32◄ 7), 0t-tne~at5"'..~-......tlllfon,OlliceOltlleNllionll~n.-3'd 
S.-80\, SW MC 2120. w-.a,,, DC 20416. PIHM nolt, - · ,,_- nglll lO hi a~will> the Oml>udlman Is in aoctlion 10 "'I' - "111•• you may NM, incll""'1g 
Ille f10N 10 - cblon& and propoaed l)lltllllles and - a '-1nQ before Ille Federal Mine S.ety and Heallll - Commission. 
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United States Depanment of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District Coal District 12 Field Office Mine ID Datep~~=~l~ffi:v 
Mine Citation/Order U.S. Deoartment of Labof 

Mine Safety and Health Administration 
Sec:lion I-VoollliOn Du 

1. 0aIe Mo 0a Yr 12. Tlmo (24 Hr. Clod<l 3. Citation/
1 Order Numbef 

4. Ser\19d To 5 . Operator 

6. Mine - 7. t.CinelO (Contractor) 

8. Condillon 01 Ptlldlce ea. Wrinen Notico {1 <Tin• 1 1 

Two posts located in the alternate escapeway/off-track roadway between crosscuts 10 and 11 
along 3 belt where adverse rib conditions are present are not tightly installed on solid 
footi ng. The posts have been dislodged and are on the mine floor . 

s..eo-■-Form (MSti4 r.,..., 7000-38> D 
9. Violalioo A. Heallh 0 8. Sedion C. Part/Sedion of 

Salety IZl of Act TltJe30 CFR 
Othef 0 7S .206 (e) 

10. Gra\'ily: 
A. Injury °' ,.,.8" (has) (Is): No Likelihood O Unlil<ely lll Reasonably Likely 0 Highlyllkely 0 Occurred D 

B. !:'ry OI:!~~~·:: No Lost Wo,l(days □ Lost Wolk<lays Or Restric:led Duty Ill Permanenll)' Olsal>llng D 

C. Slgnlllcanl and Sublllantial: Yes O No 121 D. Number of Pet90nS Affected: 001 

11. Neolloeooe (check one) A. None 0 e. Low Ill 0 . H"'1 0 E. Redlleu Oi11ec,a,<1 0 

12. Type ol AG1lon 104 (a ) 13. Type ol 1$1Uall01t (cl\ec:k one) Cilalio<l fll Older O Seleguard O Written Nodco O 

I•. fnillal Action E.Olatlon/ F.Oale<I Mo 0a Yr 
A. Citation O 8. Order O C. Saleglllld O 0 . Wrtnen NOlleo 0 Order Number 

1s. Area or Equipment 

16. Terminatiort Due Mo Oa YrIA. Date je. Tune (24 Hr. Clock) 

Section ■· · Tem,inetion i'ction 

t7. Action to Temllo•t• 
The posts are now tightly installed on solid footing . 

18. TerminatedlA. " ··• MoOa Yr I_ .- 8 . Time (24 Hr, Clocll) 

19. Type ol ln.peedon 20. E"""1 Number 
(8CIM1y code) S 1 6 

23. AR Number22. AANeme 

r.tSMA Form 70<»-3. Apr 09 (19YIMld) i,, ~ wtth Ille~..d Ile $NII llusinea Regua1...-, E.lbc•·-·F....... Ad of 1996, Ille Sm.II~-illisnllon has 
e111bllsheda -.iSmall~ lltld~•Aeg.,iilllory Or,t,udaman lfld 10 Regional F- 8oaldo lo recelYe - lnlm.,,,.. _ aboul ,_., agency 
~ ICliOnl. lo omlll bullMU. ff you - lo,,__Oil theTho C)onlJudtm-, _,,.,,,_-~Ind ralel eldl aqency°I ~-
-ce-10i0nl OI MSHA, you m-.,cll •-AE<>FAfl (• - ·734•32471 . .,,_ lhoOmbudaman ____...,,Olloeolllle--~- M 
Sired, SW MC 2120, WelfflQIM. DC 20418. P1oaN nolt, ,-, ..., )'out rtgl'l lO Ale• c:omnw,1 wlll the Ombudtman ii Inad- lO.., _ rtg1III you rnay flave, lro:1"°'"9 
the riglll lo COICl!II cilalionJ and propooed penelliee and - a llen,g belore Ille F9cltral r.tne Safety-Htelll ~C-IIOII. 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 
Field Office Pineville, WV M. IDDistrict Coal District 12 Date ....Field Office me 

Mine Cilalioo/Order U.S. Dep.-tmentofLabor 
Mine Sefety and Hoolth .l\dminiotrotion 

Sodion 1- Vlolal\on Dall 

1. Dale Mo Oe Yr ,2. Time 12• Hr. c~ 3. Citation/ 
1 Order Nurnbef 

4. Seivod To 5. Operator 

7. MinelO (Contractor)6. Mine 

aa.w,11111n Notice ( I03g) 8. C""""""' Of Praellce -
The alternate escapeway l i feline provided at crosscut 3 along 5 belt is not located in such a 
manner for miners to use e ffec tively to escape. The li feline is t angled with the tracking 
cable in two l ocations i n the intersecti on, with the lifeline hanging above the tracking 
cable. 

lliilllliiliili) ( iv) was cited 

See Conlinua11on f<lrm (1IISt1A Form 7000-3"1 0 
9. Vlolation A. Heallh 0 6. Secilorl C. Part/Secliot, of 

SIie!)' 0 of lie( Title 30 CFR 
7S . 380(d) (7 ) (iv ! OltlerO 

IO. Gravity: 
A. lnjUry or tines• (haS) (IS): No Ukelihoo<I D Unlllely 121 Aeaaonably Uktly D Hghty Likely 0 OcculTOd D 
8. Injury or Nlnesa could rea• 

No Lost WOl'kdays D LOOI WOllcdayg 0, Restricted Duty 121 Permanently Disablirlg 0 Fllal D 
s be ec:t to be: 

C. Slgnillcant and SubSlantlal: Yes □ No 121 013 

11 . Negligence (Check one) A. None 0 a.Low D c. Moderale Ill O. Hlgn □ E. Reckless Oisfegard 0 

12. Type Of Action 104 ( a) 13. Type ol 1ssuance (check one) C.talion Ill Oder O Safeguard O Written Noice O 

14. Initial Acllon e. Citation' F. Dated Mo Oa Yr 

A. Cilallon O 8. Ordet O C. Safeguard O D. Written Notice O Order Numlle1 

15. Area Of Equipment 

16. Termination Due Mo Oa YrIA. Dale 

Soction 111··Tennlnetlon Acllon -
17. Action to Terminate 
The lifeline has been separated f r om the tracking cabl e . 

18. Terminated' A. Date MoOa Yr I_ B. Time (2• Hr. Clod<) 

Seclion IV•-AulOnlllled S~.,,, Data 

19. Type ol lnspecliOn 20. Event Numbol 21. Prlrnary<X MIi 
(activity code) £16 

23. AR Number22. ARName 

MSHA fo,m l'000-3, 1'41108 (,e,,iNd) In w,orclance"""' lhe pr<WloloAt al the Smd S.-.A~Enornement Falmeu Act ol 1996. h Smet 81Jsilm ~ Ila• 
establllhed a N&Mo<>lll Smal Bu-•Md~Aeoufalo,yOrnbuOI.....,,.,.,., 10 R49onll F--tdl..,,_...,,.,,,.,,_ llom-dbuoinn3es llloul ledortl -
enlof'c:etne<111Cl~. Tho Omb<,deman ~ evalualH ..,,.,....,_ aclMtioo pj ,_ eadl ~ ,eopo,111.._ IO.-bullneH. , )'OU ..sh ID - on tw 
ontorcemanl IClions ol MSHA, )'OU may cal l·IBl·AEG·FMR (1 •888-734•3247), or write .,_Ombudlfflll\111 Small 8u..-. Admlnle4tatiotl. Office al Ile-'ClmOud...,.., -3,d 
Slreel, SW MC 2120. W8llillglon, DC 204 UI. Ploue nole, -• !11&1 ywr '1gnl lO !lo a comment wih ll>e Offlbudeman It in ..idilorl lo ""Y othot "Ito )'OU may,...., ~ 
tllerighl tocontotl c,itMofttand p,opoNdpGnalles anOoblain • ~-.,.f-11 Mine SalMyendHeellh AeYiew Commiulon. 
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United States Depanment ofLabor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 
Pineville, WV M" IDDistrict Coal District 12 Field Office ....Field Office me 1-- 1 Date 

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Deoartment of Labor 
Mine Safety and I lealth Administration 

3. Cllatlonl 
Ofdel'Number 

4. Ser,ed To 5. Operalor 

- 7. MlnelD (Conllactor) 

8. ondition or Practice ea Written Nooce (10301 

The approved ventilation plan is not being followed on the Oateway Mains lst Right working 
section (002 - 0 MHUl in the 3 left crosscut where the roof bolter operators are installing 
permanent roof supports. 

en Cecke& at tne end oi tne l i ne curtain with 
air quan ity of 3,390 cfm and 30 MBAV is measured . This 

condi tion exposes the roof bolter operators to a hazard of methane being allowed to build up
creating a safety hazard, and a hazard of breathing _harmful dust particles creating a health 
hazard . 

Standard 75 . 370(a) (1) was cited 

See Conti,.,...,,, Farm (MSHA fOffll 7000·3&1 0 
9. Violation A. ~11th IZJ B. Section C. PsrtfSectial ol 

Salety@ ol Act TIUe30CFR 
7S . 370(a) (1)Olhet □ 

Soct,on IHnepedOl'S Ev81uMion 

10 Gravity: 

A. Injury or Illness (hail (is): No I.J<elihood 0 Unlikely 12) Highly Ukely D Occurred D 
8 . Injury or ilneu could ree· 

No Lost Wori<days 0 U>SI WO!ltdayl 0, Restrieled Duty D Permanenuv Disabling @ Fllal D 
son&b be ed IO be: 

C. Significant anel Subllanllal: D. Numbot ol Persons Affected: 
Yes □ 002 

11. Negligence (ched( one) A . None D 8. low 121 C. Moderale D D. High O e. Redlless Disregard D 

12. Type of Action l04(al 13. Type of Issuance (check one) Citation 121 Onie, O Sa~ D Written Notice O 

14. Initial Action E. Citalion/ F. Daled Mo Da Yr 

A. Citalion D 8. Ordef O C. Safeguard D D. Written Notice 0 Older Nllnber 

1S. Area 0< Equipment 

16. Terminalion Due Mo Da YrI I---------'-A.._oa_te__11._e._r_1me_<_2,_Hr_.Clodl__i___.___..i__________________ 

~ 1••Teff!W\llenl\dm 

17. Action to Torminale
A back up curtain was re -install ed and an air quant i ty of S,769 cfm and 52 HEAV is now 
provided at the end of the line curtain. 

18. Tormlnatedl A. Date Mo 0a Yr B. Time (24 Hf. Clock)I 
Section IV·.,..._,.,,lhld Syslem 0... 

21. Primary or Mil 
(actMly code) El6 

19. Typed. Inspection 20. Event Number 

23. AR Nombef22. AA Name 

MSHA Form 7000·3. /Ip 09 {rev1sed) '1 acco,dance Wll, IIIO p,tlYillorls 01 Ille Smal 8utlnen Reg\Allo,y Enlon:ement F•-· Act ol 1998. lhe &nan_...,..,_...,,. 11U 
Hlalllllled a NellOl!al 5lnaJ lluelnol$ and AQr1culllff Regulelory Omlludlm1111!1CI 10 Regional flimetl BoarOI IO --.0C-m,m omal1>11-• - -■ ,qoncy 
.,,_aclioM . TIie Omwcllman amUlllly 8'IMJ8IH enlorcement dvtlies and i- each agency's retl)On9ivenets to amel bllllntss. • )OU w!1'I IO c,omn,enl on NI 
on-edlons ol MSMA, yo,, ma, cal 1-888-AEO.fAfl (1-M8-7'34•3247), or"""9 lh&Ombucl1unen at Smal 8uslnt5s Adminil.lllofl. Officeol Ille NatiotlelOnbudlmlfl. 409 3111 
S-, SW MC 2120, WMNngton. DC 20416. P-nole. 9-, thal 'fOAJI ~ lo file• -willl Ille Omllud9/Nln It In addllioll lO any-righls you may9-, lncludng 
VIC rtg111 ID~~ and l)(GpOled penalties - - • "-"'IJl>elo<e lhe Fodonl Mino Solely and -hRe\MW CemmltllM. 
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United States Department ofLabor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 
Pineville, WVDistrict Coal District 12 Field Office Mine ID DateField Office 

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Deoartment of Labor 
Mine Salvty am.I Htii:1I10 Admini:i;tration 

Soclion 1·-Vlolalioft Oala 

I. Dale Mo Oa Yr 12. nme (24 Hr. Clock) 3. Cilation/ 
Order Number1 

5. Ope,ator• · Served To 

- 7. Mine 10 (Contracior)6. Mine 

8a. Written Notice l1uro1 I I 

All underground areas of the coal mine .are not rock dusted to within 40 feet of all working 
faces on the Gateway Mains 1st Right working section (001 -0/002· 0 MMU's) . Rock dust has not 
been applied to the roof, floor or ribs from the 3 left crosscut into the #2 heading for a 
distance of 33 feet. The first cut from the #2 heading has not been rock dusted. The #2 
heading is approximately 80 feet deep . Also the roof in the 2 left crosscut has not been rock 
dusted for the entire length . This condition exposes miners to a hazard of a coal dust 
igni tion resulting in serious i njury . 

Standard 75 .402 was c i ted 

S.. Co<>IA,a1lc)I, Fonn ,-.SHA Form 7000·3a) C 
8. Socli<ln C. Part/Seclion of 

Safety 12J of Act ToCM30CfA 
9. V,olation A. Heallh 0 

75.402Olher 0 
Section ..l<,_ao(. Evaluallon 

10. Gravity: 
A. lnfu,y or 11111155 (has) [1$) : No Likelihood 0 Unllke4y 121 Reasonably Lkely 0 HlghfylJl(ely D Oocuned D 
a. Injury or illness could rea- No lost Workdays D lost WO!lcdaya Or Restricted Duty !Zl Pennanentty Olsalll~ 0 Fatal D 

,on be ed to be: 

0 . Number of Persons Alfecled:C. Slgn,ficant and Substanlial: 006Yes D No 121 
11 . Nog11gence (ctiecll one) A. None D B.Low 0 C. Moclefate 121 o. High D E. Recklesa Olareoa,d D 

12. Type ol Acliorl 104 (a) 13. Type ot Issuance {Check one) Cilatlon ~ aro.< O Salegua,d O Written Notice O 

E. Cltalionl F. Dated Mo 0a Yr14. lnltial Aelion 
A. Citation D B. Ordal" D C. Safeguard O 0 . Writlen N1llce 0 a.def Number 

15. A1ea 0< EcpJipment 

16. Termina1ion Due I ~,
A. Dale --j.e_._r_,m_o_<_2•_H<_._c_toc1<_>___._.__-J1-----------------

..s _ec...,1ot1....,.DJ.,.--""Tctrmin1.--,,1>on-AC110n,....,..___, 

17. Ac:llon 10 T.mlnlle 

18. Te1mlna1odl A. Dalo Mo0a Yr e, Time (24 Hr. Clod<)I 
Secbon IV•·-ll\aled Syslefll Du 

21. Prime,y 01 M~I19 Type Ol ltlspection 20. Event Number 
(actlvily code) 816 

23. AA Number22. AA Name 

M$HA For,. 7000-,3, ~08 (....-1) In~,..., f'e pro,,4llons.,. ... Smd 8uNlels Ro!JMrory E......,.,,_ Fair-• ACI ol 1-, lhe $,nol e..-.M..-li<>n 11aa 
esleblilhed • H.allclnal Small llulineu and~ ~m,yOrnlMllffllln and 10 fleoicnal F..- Boerdl IO ·- comlllellll '""" - - _,_ ..age,,ocy 
on1o,c.--.ioc11ont. TheO,,,budsn,.,~•--IICIMtiellltd-.c:h lOOfltY'S•--•na10111111buolnn1. ,,.,.,_iocommentonfle 
----IICllonC of MSHA, )'OtJ may eol 1-888-flE.0-FAIR 11-888-734-3247). Of writ "8~ at Smal 8utlnest -lllillrlllorl, OllaOl lhe .......OmlluOtffl..i. 409 3fd 
$1rec,t, SW MC 212(), WWWIQIOn, 0C 2041'1. ______ ,.,.,. rtgt,111 lie •-wlhltloO..budsman is .. addllionlO ll!YOlhtrrtgNl)'OU rneylla.., w,cludng 

lhe "91>1 IO c:onlHI dtaUons and p,opoted penalllel and Clllllin a~befcr• lie Fedoral Mine Salety 111d Heellll R ..t.w CorMlllslon. 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 
Pineville, WVDistrict .__c _oa_l_D_i_str_ic_t _12___,j Field Office Mine ID DateField Office 

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Deoartment of labor 
Mine Safely and I lealth Admini,tration 

Section J. y.,._.., Dan 

I. 0818 Mo 0a Yr 12.Time (24 Hr. ~ 3. CUatloo' 
1 OfdetNumber 

4. Se""8d To 5. Ope<ator 

6. t.fne - 7, Mine 10 (ConlllletO<) 

8. ConclllOn or PracticO 8a. Wriflen Nolkle ( 103al I I 

Standard 7 5 .22 0 (a l ( 1) was cited ■ - See Ccffl........ F<wm (MSHA Fonn 7000-31) @ 

9. Violalion A. Hullh 0 8. Section C. Part/Section of 
Salety@ olAet Tllle30CFR 

n, .220 ( a ) (1 )Omer D 

10. Gravity: 
A. lnju,y or Illness (has) (is): No Ukelillood 0 Unllkely 121 Reasonably ll<ety D H!jlly Ukely D Occooecl D 
B. lnju,y 01 il nets could rea-

No Lost Worl(days D Lost Workdays Or Restrleted Duly IZl Permanently Disabling D Falal D 
son be ed tobe: 

C. Sig~ant and Sub61antial: 0 . 111umt,e, of Persons Alfecled:
Yea D No l2l 001 

11. Negligence (chedl one) A None D 8. low 0 C. Moderate ll) 0 . Hlgt, O E. Reckless Oisrega,d 0 

12. Typo ol Action 104(& ) 13. Type of tnuaroee (check one) Cilation 121 Order O Saleguard O Written ~•O 
F. 0alad Mo 0a Yr14. Initial Ac1ion E. CitatloN 

A. Citallon O B. Order O C. Sal~ard O 0 . Written Notice O Order Number 

15. Area 01 Equipment 

16. Torminatlon Due A. Dale T1m ,_~...,I ~1 
_ --~- e (24Hr. """"") 

Sedlon 11--Tem,lnllion.Action 1,1---,----------L-...1.-----------------
17. Action to Tennlmle 

18. Termlna1ed1A. Oale Mo01 Yr .llme (20~.Clock) je 
Sdon IV--Automllcd S,-ter~ Oela 

19. Type of In~ 20. Event Numbet 21 . Plimary or MIi 

(activity code) E16 
23. AA Number22. AR Name 

MSNA Fonn 7000-3,Acl' 09(revised) 1ft ...,.,,_...,, thep,o,,illOrll GI Ille SlllllllllolnesaA,,g,AIIOtyE- F..--1 Actot 1996, IN Sm.II IMnote _.._ ha& 
elllllllilhed e Nallanll Smal llulln- and Agr1l:Ullln ReguilloryOmblldlmen and 10 Roglanal F-8-tts IO NKlOMl commenll II-om ......~•tbout ledoral ~ 
en- actions. llle Ombudtm., &MUIJy..,.._ ontort:tmont ICilMlles ano,_ eldl eoencfl ,espon-• 10 ...,.._ tyoo,_to_on""Oft- ICliona ol MSHA. ~ l!laY cal t-888-REG-FAfl (Ml88•734·32•7J. or wnte Ille Ornbudlfllln al Small llulNH Alnimhllan, Ollaot lie N9tlontl ~ 409 3"I 
Sne!, SW MC 2120, W~. 0C 20416. PINN - . howewr, lhllvoo,rtiglll to !ilt loommenl-the Qmbud91Qn ll 1ft ~loanyOlllaH-you r111y.,.._, inctullng 
110 riolll to cor,"4 eta- and pr~pe,..,,.lito a,,d ct,t.... a~belore the.,_.,...,., Sale!), and Neallh ReYiew CammiulOft. 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 
Pineville, WVDistrict Mine ID Date.__c_oa_l_D_i_str_i_ct_I2__,, Field Office Field Office 

Mine Citation/Older U.S. Department of Labor 
Conli111Jc1lio11 Mine Safoty and Health l\dminictralion 

2. Dated Mo Oa Yr 3. Citation/
12] (Original Issue) Ofdet Numbe-

S. Operator 

7. Mine 10 (ConlraetOl)6. Mine 

s«tlOn II • .kJ11111C11_,. for Action 

Continuation of 8. Condition or Practice -

See Conlinualiot> Form 0 

8. Extended To A. Oate Mo Oa Yr 8. Time (24 Ht. Clock) 0 C. Vacated O O. Terminated O E. Mo<llled 

to. Event Number 

12. Date Mo Da Yr 13. i~ (24 Hr. Clock)ti . AR~ 

MSHA Form 7000·3&. Mar 8S (revlted) 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 
Pineville, WV M. IDDistrict Coal District 12 Field Office Date ....Field Office me 

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Depertment of Labor 
Mine $alety and Health Administration 

1. Date Mo Da Yr 

5.0pe,atol 

3. Clta!lonl 
1 O<datNumbet 

- 7. MlnelO (ConlJactOI)6 . Mine 

Sa. Wrlllen Notice1 10301 I _J8. Condition OI Pradice 

The ribs of areas where persons work or travel are not supported or otherwise controlled to 
protect persons from hazards related to falls of the ribs on the Gateway Mains 1st Right 
working section (001 - 0 MMU) 16 intersection in the last open crosscut . A loose rib located on 
the right outby corner o f the intersect i on measuring 23 inches high by 1 9 inches wide by 12 
i nches thick is cracked on both sides. The rib is not supported or controlled . This condition 
exposes miners to a hazard of being struck by the rib resulting in serious injury. Miners are 
required to walk d irectly beside this rib due to line curtain being installed in t he 
intersection to ventilate the 16 heading. 

Standard 75 .202 (al was cited 

I 

See Con•IWI·""' Form (t.lSHA Fonn 7000-31) 0 
9. Vlolalloo A. Health 0 B. Section C. Patt/Section ol 

Safety 0 of Act TIiie 30 CFR 
75 . 202(alOthef 0 

10. Gravity: 
A. lnjuty or Illness (ha&) fis): No U.elihood 0 Unlikely 0 Reasonably Ukoly 121 ~Ukely 0 Occurred 0 
8. Injury or ilnesa could ree-

No Lost Wort.days D Lost W0tkday1 Or Restrided Duty 0 Permanently Disabling @ Fata 0
l0'1 be ell ctod to be: 

C. Slgnilicanl end Sul>Slantllll: 0. Number of PorsoN Affected:
Yes 121 No □ 001 

11. Negllgence (dlec:tl ono) A None 0 8,low 0 C. Moderale 1£1 0 . Hlgt, 0 

12. Type ol Aelion 104(a) 13. Type ol lssu111<:e (check one) CltallOn 121 Otdef O Sa!egUard O Written Nollce 0 
E. Cltationl F. Dated IAo Da Yr14. Initial Acllon 

A. Citation O 8. Order O c. Safeguard D O. Wrinen Notice 0 Order NI.Inti« 

15. Area or Equipment 

Mo Da Yr16. Termination ~e A. Date B. Tkne (24 Hr. Clock)I I 
17. Acbon to T orminale 
The rib was easily scaled using a elate bar. 

18. Terminalodl A. Oare MoOa Yr 18.T1111e(24 Hr. Cloc:k) 

Section IV··A.-aleel &,tlem Data 
21. Primary odAl!I19. Type ot lnspedlon 20. Event Number 

(ac!M!yccde) E16 
23. AR Number22. AA Name 

USHA Form 7000-3. AtJi 08 (mlffd) In ac:cOtd.,ce will! lie ptOlrillone 01 lht S'"81 Buainoa Reg-'~ Enlorcemont Fameu Al:1 al 1!196, !he SmalBusl,_.~ ha• 

"'""'- a Nallonal SINII BIMinea& Md AQ,IWl\.re R~lor, Offitudlmlll and 10 Regicnal Fawne&,~ ro .-..- IIOm ---· IIIOul -·~ 
..,__adloftc, The Ombud■man a!ft>lly evM.lales ""'°""""""' actvli8' and ralH each _.:y'$ relpOIISiveness l!I Offll1I bul1118'9. I you w!III IO commlll 011 lhe 
on-""1ions of !ASHA. y,ou may c ■t ,....REG-FAIR (1-elll-T.14.3247), 0t write lll9 Ombldlman al s....11 8uslneu Mmirisnlian, Ollce d lieN-..Clfflbudaman, 409 3'd 
s~••· SW MC 2120. wa,111.gro,,, OC 20416. P-nola.~.lhalyounto1111o file •corn--lNIOmllumfflllll ii In addlllonroanyoller right& you may,.._., lncJudlng 
lht right 10contal cildonl 111d p,opoMdpe,.- end olllaln • -ing beloro .,,_ F«ld MM Stlety and Heall!\~Commihion. 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office ofAccountability 
Pineville, WVDistrict Mine ID , __ , Date'--c_oa,____·___ Distnct_I 2___,I Field Office ....Field Office 

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor 
Mine Safoty and I lealth Administretion 

3. Citadon/1. Date Mo Da Yr 12. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 
Olde(Nurnbe,1 

4. Sel'IOd To 

- 7. MklelO (Contlact0<) 6. Mine 

ea. Wri11efl Ncidce ( 103o) I I8. Condition o, Practice 

The approved roof control plan 
section (001·0 HMU) i n the S 

was cited 

9. Violation A. Health □ B. Section C. Pan/Section ol 
Salely m ol Act Tille30 CFR 

'lS.220 (a) (11Olher D 

10. Gravily: 
A. lnju,y or Inness {has) (is): No Likelihood 0 Unlikely fl) Roasonably Ucely 0 l-¥lyUkely0 Occurted D 
8. lnju,y or rea· 

sona be No lo&t Worked to be: days 0 Lost Wcrtldays Or Reslricled Duly Ill Permanently Olsa~ Fala! 

C. Signlflcent eno Sublllanllal: Vea □ No 121 0. Number ol PeflONI Affected: 001 

11 . Negligence (check one) A. None 0 B. Low IZI C. Modetale 0 0 . High 0 E. Reckless Disregard D 

12. Type ol AclJon 104(al 13. Type ol lstuance (chec/1 one) Cllalioo fl) Order O Seleguartl O Written Notice O 

14. Initial Aelion 
A. Citaliofl O B. Order D C. Safeguard D D. Wrlnen Notice 0 

e. Citation/ 
0.-0.r Number 

F. Dallld Mo Da Yr 

1s. Area or Equipment 

ilnesi could D D 

16. Te,minatlon Due 1: n. ,_ Mo Da Yr I. "- ......., B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 

Seeton ,._.f.,..,.,..,,.Aetion 

17. llcilon to Terminate 
Strobe lights are now provided and are visible at all accessible openings. 

18. TerminatedIA. Dale Mo Oa Yr IB. Tlme (24 Hr. Clock) 

21. Prlma,y 0( Mil19. Type ol lnapoction 20. Event Nl>fflber 
(acttvity code) B16 

23. AR N\mber22. AA Namo 

MSHA Form 7000-3, Ar, 08 (reviSed) h ..,_,..,,.....,, o,e.,..,...... ol the Smll Bun>- RegllllOry Enior<;,e,,w,t F-•Ad ol 1996, tne $Md~_,_ l'lat 
Hlablbheda Nalional Srnalllusinas$ ancl~~ ClrnlJl>O,men and 10 flaaionlll F-8-ds lOrecelW---~--.. agency 
onlorcon""" acilMI. The Ombulllfflw, 1mudv ..,..,_ - ~lies.,.., ,_eldl eoenc:Y'• ,eopon.i-es.1 to lffllll b<alness. wyou"""" lO colftllHln1 on tio 
~ ocdonl ol MSkA, yGJ mayul 1-888·REG-FAIR (1,888•734-32C7), <W- IMOmlJudlmln al $,,al.,..._~Olllceollhe-Onib.-M, -3'<1 
S"Nl, SW M::2120. Wut,lngloft, DC 20(18. PIH.lo nclo, i-, lhal ,ourrighl lOlile a ammentwlhlhe OmlluOWNn ta in eddillOnlO 1111rolllerrlgtll )Oii ....,-. in<Wng 
lhe righ( to oonlesl ~ and jJn)pOOed pen.tlliu and.,.,_, t heartng belONI fN> F-81 Mna Salety Ind Health Re.-w CC!fflmltslon. 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office ofAccountability 
Pineville, WVDistrict Coal District 12 Field Office Mine ID Date ....Field Office 

Mine Cilation/Order U.S. DeD11rtmen1 of Labor 
Mino Gaiety and Health Admini~tration 

Secllcn 1--Vlolallon oa 
I. Date Mo Da Yr 2. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 3. Citalion/ 

Onie< Number 

5. Operator 

7. Mine ID (Contractor) 6. Mine 

8a. Written Nacice (103g) 

The roof of areas where persons work or travel is not supported or otherwise controlled to 
protect persons from hazards r elated to fal ls of the roof. A damaged roof bolt is present 
along the right side of the section refuge alternative l ocated at c r osscut 9 along 7 belt. 
The bearing pl ate is missing from the roof bolt. The d i stance bet:ween undisturbed roof 
supports measures 6 feet 9 inches. 

Standard 75. 202(a ) was c ited 
I 

See ConlMUlon Form (MSHA folm 7000·38) 0 
C. Paws.cdon o1 

Saloly 0 of Act Title 30 CFR 
9. Vlolallon A. Hea1111 0 8. Section 

75 .202(alOther 0 

10. Oralllty: 
A. Injury or Illness (has) Qs): No l iteNhood 0 Unlbly 121 Reasonably L.l(ely .D Highly Ukety D ~□ 
8 . Injury or iMnesc coold ••· 

No LOSI Wolt<d.ly'& □ Lost WOriUlays Or Restricted Duty 121 Permanenll-, Disabling 0 Fatal Dsonably be ell()Oetcd ID be: 

C. Significant and Sub81anllal : ID.Number of PllfSOIIS Allected: 001Yes □ No 1£1 
11 . NeglllJence (cheCI< ono) A.None D 8 . Low 121 C. Moderate D D. High 0 E Recl<Jesa Disregard 0 

12. Type ol Action 104 (a) 13. Type ol 1$suance (cheek one) Citation Ill Onie! D Safeguard D Written Notice O 

14 . lnlllal Action E. Citation/ F. Daled Mo 0a Yr 

A. Qlatlon D e. OrdtK D C. Sllegua,d □ D. Wrlttvn NOllcle D OrcMtNvmber 

IS. Alea or ~pmenl 

16. Termlnalion Due Mo Oa YrI IA.Date B. Time (24 Hr. CIOckl 

17. Ac:don 10 Terminlle
A timber was install ed to adequately support the roof . 

18. Teimina!edl • n.... Mo Da Yr I
• ,.. Ulllw B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 

21. Primary or I.lilt19. Type ol lnspedlon 20. Event Number 
(actlvily codo) B16 

23. AA Number22. AR Name 

MSH/l For"' 1000-3, "'11 oe l...-.cll In-.- lho P"CMaiont al.,_ Smllla.ru- Regulalo,y E,,,_. Falrneu Ad ol 1996, h Small Buclnaa AdmWlnllon has 
estal:llilhed a Ndonal Small a.;,,.. - ~IW,..._-,Ombudlman end 10 AegioNI falmna 8-dt IO roe...... comtntlf'III ltom .......--- -al aoe,,ey
enlD<CefflOl1 ectiona. Tho Omoodlffl&n -.a1Jev.,.. enlllfcemenl IICllvtln ..i.-NCti agencya ,__,... 10 ,mall bul/ftdl. KJOU...., 10 COIII,_,. on h 
•nlcuce_,. aolona of MSHA. you may cal l -188-AEG-FAIR (1 ·1!88·734-3247), OI - IIO Ombucllfflln al Small au....~....0Nice al lie Ndonll ~ . 409 ltd 
Slree4. SW I.IC 2120,W•~-DC 20416. .._,_, '-· 1h11 'fOAlnglll lo 1h•-~llleOtntlulltfflan if In llldlllot>IO ...,-••~meylleW. ~ 
1'1<: right 10 COnlOtl a\ltlon4 and propoMd penalllea and ct,c..,, a heaMg llelon, lie F«ltfal 16,e Saloty and ...... Rev• CONnt,tlon. 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 
Pineville, WVDistrict Coal District 12 Field Office Mine IDField Office 1-- , Date .... 

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Deoartment of Labor 
M ine Salttly arKl Httisllh Ac.Jrninistl'atioo 

Sedion 1- Vlollllon ON 

I .Date Mo Oa Yr 2. Time (24 Hr. Clod<) 3. Citalionl 
OderNumbor 

4. SeM>dTo S. Ope,ator 

7. MlnelD (Conlraclor)6. I\Aine 

8. Condition o, Pracik:e 

The r e f uge alternative prov i ded for t he Gateway Mains 1st Right working sec tion and l ocated 
a t c r osscut 9 a long 7 belt i s not provided wit h an addi tional co111111unication system as defined 
in t he operator' s approved emergency res ponse plan . A wireless t wo-way radio as outl ined in 
t he emergency response plan is not provi ded a t t he refuge a l t e rnat ive. 

Seo Cal-on Fonn (USHA F""" 7000-3") O 
9. Violation A. Hoallh □ B. Sectlon C. Part/Section of 

Salety 121 ol Act Tlt1e30 CfR 
75 .l600 -3(al (2)

Othef □ 
Section 1 .. lnlpoc:IOl"s EY-

10. Gravity: 
A. lnju,y or Hines, (has) (is): No U<.elihood 0 Reasonably U1<e1y D Occutred 0 
8 . Injury or ilneas could roa• 

No Lost Workdays □ Lost Workdays Or Reslrict.ct Duty Ill Permanently Dls«bllng D Fatal 0 sona be ed to be; 
0. Number of Persons Afft<:1ed:C. Slgnlftcanc and Subslanllal: Yes D No Ill 01 3 

1t. Neglig&n<;e lcheck one) A . None O B. Low Ill C. Moderate O 0 . H~ 0 e. Red(Jeca Oisrega,d 0 

12. Typeol Actlon 104(a ) 13. Type ol tswanco (ohe<::k one) Cltallon 12) Order O Safeguard O Written Nodce O 

E. Cltallonl F. Dated Mo Oa Vr 14. Initial Action 
A. ettallon D 8. Ordet O c. saieoualll O O. Wrillen Notice D OrclerN\Jrnber 

rs. Area or Equipment 

Mo Oa Yr 16. T ermiflSlion Due I IA. Date e. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 

SectiGft lff.. T ermlnallcn Aclion 

17. Action to Terminate 

18. T&tmlnatedlA.Oato Mo Oa Yr ,B.Tlme(24Hr. Ctocl<) 

21 . Primary o, Mil19. Typo al In~ 20. E110n1 Numbef 
(activi!y code) £ 16 

23. AR Numt>er22. AA Name 

MSHA Nlffl1 7000·3, Ar,, 08 (rewed) In accotdlnee wtlh tie pr0¥is,lona ol the S"'81111,sileU Regi,~ Entorcemer>I F...,.., Mt ol 19", t>e Smal lluslMII ~,...., has 
"1abiJlledaNallcJntlSmal8uliMU •nd~~Qmbudlsman and IO~I F..,., llowdllO<eceM! ___llu____er,- IJdiGrlc, Thi Ombud$tn1t1 amuelly..,_,. ~ adMlies and,_elCII IQenc(s respon.....,_. to 111\111 bullnele. • )'OU-IDcommanl an tie 
..,ion:-111c1ion1or MSHA, \'OU""'Y ... 1·888·AEG.fAIA (l •888-73'4·32•7). o,-lhe~a1Sm..&stiest Adrtllnllnli0n.Olllce~fleNallonal~M.4093'd 
$net. SW MC2120, W~. DC 20418. Ple1M ,_, .._.., lllel your~htlO lile I cc,m--U. 0fflbudllllan Is in ~IOat,y-llghll )'Oii 111ay~-. lnciudf1o 
me rigM IO c::onMat c- - r,,~ pen.ues and oblain • he-1,,g bolero tie Feoorel Mino Safely IIWl tieallh Re'MW CorMtlHlo<,. 

24 

https://Reslrict.ct


United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

Field Office Pineville, WV M" IDDistrict Coal District 12 Date ....Field Office me 

Mine Citation/Order U.S. De~rtment of Labor 
Mino :.aloty and Hoelth Administration 

Section l••Vloution Olla 

1. Date Mo 0a Yr 2. Time (2• ~ -Clock) 

4. $eNed To 

e. Mine 7. Mir,e 10 (Contractor) 

8. · n or Precllce 

The escapeway maps provided a t the Gateway Hains 1st Right working oection refuge alternative 
and t he outby refuge alternative are not accurate. The maps identify the outby refuge 
alte rnative as being near the Co No 7 belt head, however the outby refuge alternative is 
actually located at crosscut 28 a long 4 belt . 

Standard 7S . 1505(b) was cited 

Sc!e Coo- l'<>fm (MSHA fOffll 7000·3a) Q 
9. Vlolalion A. Heallh Q 8 . Soctlon C. P8111Sec:lion ol 

Safety 8 ol Act Tille 30 CFR 
75. lSOS ( b l Other □ 

10. GralA!y: 
A. lnju,y or llnoss (has) (i5): No UkellhOOd 0 Hghlyllkely 0 0ccur,ec1 D 
8 . lnjufy o, Ines• could rea· 

No Lost Workdays □ Lost Workdays Or Rostrlcted Duty fl) Pennanenlly Disabling □ Fatal 0
be ell ed 10 be: 

C. Signiflcanl and Subllantlal: 0 . Nuinber of Persons Affecled:
Yes D No Ill 013 

11. NogllQonce (Check one) A. None O e.~ D C. Moderate IZ] O. High O E. Reckless Oia,egatd 0 

12. Type ol Acllon 104 (a) t3. Type Of Issuance (~ one) Otalion 12] Ordor O Saloguard O Written Nolk:e O 

t4. lnilial Ac1ion E Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr 

A. Citalioo D B. O<oer O C. Salegua,d O 0. Wrillon Noeice D O<der Numbo< 

t5. Area or Equipment 

16. Termination Due ·1A. Date Mo Oa Yr je. Time (24 Ht. Clod<) 

Section HI-·T-alon AdJtJrl 

17. Acllon to Terminate 
The maps have been updated to show the correct location of the outby refuge a lterna tive. 

18. Termlna1ed1A. Date MoOa Yr 18.Tlme(24Hf. Clock) 

19. TVfll! ol Inspection 20. Evtnt Number 21 . Primary or 11111 
(actlYlty r.ode) E16 

23. AR Number22. AR Name 

MSHfl Form1000-3.•08 (Nlllitoedl ln--llle~ol lie Sfflall....,_, Rto,Aao,y EnloR:>omenl F.,,,,_.Ad cl 1999. lhe SmdlluuloN Aclffllnlohtion hu 
ellablllhed•Nai..,,...Sm.-8ulln••and~.~Ornbudlmen- 10 RogioftalFaitrasBOlltdlto-Cl0111ffl4<\Ul!omlfNlbullnt-. llnllledlr.i..,c:y 
on-tattians. n,. OftltluOomBll ~-•-r~...-S llld,_Nd, egenc(\,_,...,_lo..,...,~- ff you - ID-on lie..--o1MSHA, ,._.. _cal 1.-.AEG-FAJR (1 ·818·734-3247j. ar-... OmlMS...., al Smal a...... fldmlnil.,_, Oftlce ol lhe _,..Ombu<J.....,.409 3n:I 
SlrNl,SW MC 2120, W~•- DC 20416. Plaae-.- .!NI you< righ! ID tlloaCCffll!Mftlwllltlle On,butte,91...... addtion IO a,ro..l'lglts rou may-. ~ 
Ille 11g111 IO tomsl ~ 111d p,opoeedpe.....aftdoblain a ~betore"'°,,_.. Mn. Salety and - R....., eo,,,,,,iulorl. 
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United States Department ofLabor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 
Pineville, WVDistrict Coal District 12 Field Office Mine IDField Office 

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Deoartment of Labor 
Mine Safetv and Health Administration 

1. O.te Mo Oe Yr 12. Time 124 Hr. c=. 3. Citation/ 
1 Order Numbet 

◄. SeMIC!To 5. Operator 

6. Mine 7. Minel0 (Contractor) 

8. Condition or P1adlce 81. Written Nodce 1fm111 r I -
A record of the weekly examination of the primary escapeway as required by 30 CPR 
75.364(bl (5) has not been made by the operator since li■li■■ An exam was conducted on 

and ■■■■■ but the resul t s of those exams are not recorded . 

Standard 75 . 364(h) was cited 

See~ f<>ml (MSNA fOlffl 1000·:la) Q 
9. Violalion A. Health 0 8 . Sedlon 

Safety □ of Act 
Other@ 75.364(hl 

10. Gravity: 
A. lnjuty or llness (has) (is): No Uketlhood 121 Uollketv D Aeasooably Ukoty 0 Highly Likely D 0Q;urre<1 D 
8. Injury or 11.-s QOUld 1ea

No Loet Worl<daya IZI Lost Wotkdeys Or Aeslllcttd Duty D Pennanenlly OlsatJling 0 Fatal Dsonallly be SJCPtCled 10 be: 

C. Signlllcant and S~al: jo. Jlllmbel of Persona Affected: Yea □ No IZI 0 0 0 

t 1. Negligence (check one) A.None D 8. Low Ill c. Mode1a1e D o. High O E. Reckless Olstegard 0 

12. Type o1 Action 104 (a) 13. Type of lssufflce (checi( one) Ottllon IZ) Order O Safeguard O Written Notice O 

14. lnltialAcllon E. Cltatlon/ F. Dated Mo Oa Yr 
A. Citation O 8. Order O c. Saleguatd □ o. Written Nooe. 0 QfderNumbet 

15. Area or Equipment 

16. Terminatioli Due Mo 0a v,IA. Date je. Time (24 Ht. CIOCk) 

Soaien ffl••Tor-lion MIion 

17. Action to Terminate 

18. Termin&ledl A........ MoOa v, I_ .,... 8. Tome (24 Hr. Clod() 

Secllcn rv-~sv-aOlla 

19. Type o1 Inspection 20. Event Numbe1 21. Primary or MUI 
(adivity code) El6 

22. ARName 23. AR Numtlet 

USHA Form ?000·3. Ap,08 (re~ ln.,.,.._"4111'10p•o .. •••nacJltheStnd Bualnul Aeg.Allo,y~ FaimelsAciol l998. the Smll ...,_. AdmlnilnliOn 11M 
osiab11$1\od • Nalionol S-1~-~ Rago.,etary o,,,i,,_,_ and tO AIJgll)nal Fa-a-..lo_.._ lftJm.,,....,.__. llloul lederw ~ 
-IIC:llona. Tl,eo,,,i,...,,.,._,,_...._,....... and..-uch~• ,etpaMi,.,_ to .....abu91n9ta. l)OUwlllll to_,. an.,. 
...,__adlonlol MSW\, JOUmaycojl t·ett-REO·FAfl(t-te&-734-3247),0fwrite lheOm_, at Sn.. 8uoinou Adfnll......,,,,~ ol"8Nat...,. ~ 409 3rd 
Street, SW MC 2120, Walhlnglon. OC2041ll. P-nole. - , lhll ,ourrigllllONlo •-wWilheO.-.ielneddlllon to any-~ )'OU ...... - . lnc-.g 
11W1 r1ghll0- Cllll0lll and p,oposed l)fflllltes arcl Oblaln a lle.n>g-h"-111.._,.Salelyard - AewiewCommlsoion. 
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